





# ANA RAQUEL SILVESTRE



DIGITAL DESIGNER

WWW.RAQUELSILVESTRE.COM

## PERSONAL INFO

-  London, United Kingdom
-  hello@raquelsilvestre.com
-  raquelvaralongasilvestre
-  linkedin.com/in/raquelsilvestre

## LANGUAGES

-  **PORTUGUESE**  
Native proficiency
-  **ENGLISH**  
Professional working proficiency

## SUMMARY

Visual digital designer with almost 6 years of professional experience designing user interface projects for standard and custom web, desktop and mobile applications (iOS, Android and Windows Phone), which helped to improve a wide range of personal and professional skills, as well as the capacity to work as part of a team, under pressure and tight deadlines.

## PROFILE



### 80% UI DESIGNER

User Interface & User Experience design for responsive web, desktop, tv and mobile applications (iOS, Android, WP)

### 20% FRONT END DEVELOPER

HTML, CSS, jQuery

## SOFTWARE SKILLS

Photoshop	●●●●●●●●●●
Illustrator	●●●●●●●●●●
InDesign	●●●●●●●●●●
WebMatrix	●●●●●●●●●●
InVision	●●●●●●●●●●
Balsamiq	●●●●●●●●●●

## TECHNICAL SKILLS

User Interface	●●●●●●●●●●
User Experience	●●●●●●●●●●
Mobile Design	●●●●●●●●●●
HTML	●●●●●●●●●●
CSS	●●●●●●●●●●
jQuery	●●●●●●●●●●

## EDUCATION

### DEGREE IN COMMUNICATION & MULTIMEDIA DESIGN

Escola Superior de Educação, Coimbra • 2005 - 2010

### SPECIALIZED COURSE IN WEB PROGRAMMING

FLAG, Coimbra • 2011 - 2012

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### DIGITAL DESIGNER AT OVO ENERGY

2015 - present • London, United Kingdom

### UX/UI DESIGNER AT WIT SOFTWARE

2014 - 2015 • Coimbra, Portugal

### UI/UI DESIGNER AT BROADSCOPE

2012 - 2014 • Coimbra, Portugal

### DESIGNER AT IMAGEPLUS

2010 - 2012 • Coimbra, Portugal

## AWARDS & RECOGNITIONS

### WOWZAPP | WINDOWS 8 APP-A-THON

3rd place - Project TvAddict • Porto • 2012

### TELERIK WINDOWS 8 ACCELERATOR

1st place - Project SoFly • Hong Kong • 2013

### BEST WINDOWS 8 APPS

Editor's Choice • Project TvAddict • 2013